HMarch 1, 1972

My, Jimmis R, Hutchene

Yadkin Vglley Economic Dsvelopment District, Ine.
Pogt Office Box 328

Boonville, North Carolins

Dear Mr, Hubchens:

Subject %o possible ntiligation of the Horihwest Child Development
Program of part of the available space, your agency is alloted 1,500
sguare fest of floor space to use in Cooperative Communiby Activities
at the Madoc Center for 1972-73.

We look forward 4o cooperative efforts.

Respectiully,

THE HOUSING AUTHORTTY QF THE
TOWN OF MOUNT ATRY, NORTH CAROLINA

David W, H&
Exesubive

DWHseld




